

**QCABHA BOD Meeting Minutes**  
**July 3, 2020 ~ 6:00 p.m. ~ Conference Call via Skype**

Present: Gail Stevens, Cindy Meldrum, Annette Johnson, Kathy Brenneman, Jennifer Miller, Lowes Schmidt

- Meeting minutes read from May 5 and May 22, 2020 BOD/Show Committee meeting. Motion to approve by Lowes; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Annette.
- MVF fair is still a go at this time. All entries are pre-entry only. No entries will be accepted the day of the show. If you pre-entered, you can still make changes the day of show. Memorial show needs to have all the sponsors into Gail by July 27.
- Treasurer's Report read by Lowes. Sunday's Youth show brought in \$271 after expenses. May \$18,011.95; June \$16,370.64 in the various checking, saving and CD account.
- Gail very proud of everyone that pulled together to pull off a very successful show. It was hot but the many volunteers made it easier for people to take breaks. Everyone please remember to keep cool, hydrate yourself and your horses. Ribbon and ring stewards did a great job. Will need somebody in the booth during the youth show to keep the hi-point totals. Annette, Lowes and Cindy will be available.
- Gail will be contacting BB/BS and Gigi's. Haven't received any phone calls back. Have not sent Black Spur contract back to so that we can wait and see what the Covid-19 status will do to events. They do have our dates penciled in to hold our shows.
- Sue Larkin was exercising and fractured her hip. She is currently in the hospital and will be discharged soon. Gail will send her a card from the BOD and some flowers.
- Gail is bringing a case of water and Gatorade, coolers and ice available by donation to keep everyone hydrated. Don't want another "Dana" incident.
- We didn't do the Open show hi-point. We just completely forgot. Gail apologized for the error and people were ok with it.
- Kathy commented that having the classes entering and exiting quicker made a big difference in keeping the classes moving.
- Cindy corrected the Open show tab sheets since there was a numbering issue – my bad.
- Cindy will send out MVF pre-entry forms and showbills; Christy will get things uploaded to the website and FB.
- No further business.
- Motion to adjourn by Annette; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lowes. Meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by  
Cindy Meldrum, 2020 Secretary

Date Approved: